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From: corphelp
Sent:  Wednesday, March 31, 2010 5:48 PM
To: 'Danny Garcia'

Subject: RE: Document Number PO8000104229
C-—-—-—__-——_.____.

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days

for this update to be processed. Thank you.

l.ee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Danny Garcla [mailto:dgarcia@worldwideequipments.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 5:37 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Number P08000104229

Importance: High

Please change physical and mailing address for Document Number PO8000104229

Company name: Worldwide Equipment Services, Inc

Previous address: 7115 NW 179 Street #104
Hialeah, Fl 33015

New Address: 900 West 49" Street. Suite 544
Hialeah, FI 33012

Thank you,
Sincerely

Ernesto Pantoja

Worldwide Equipment Services, Inc
PH: (305) 698-8040

FAX: (305) 698-8041

o4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY ALSO CONTAIN PRIVILEGED CLIENT INFORMATION OR
WORK PRODUCT. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHOM IT 1S ADDRESSED. IF YOU
ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE RESPONSIBLE TO DELIVER IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY
NOTIFIED THAT ANY USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE

RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US VIA RETURN E-MAIL.
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